# CHEMEKETA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

## 2024–2025 Annual Report

go.chemeketa.edu/collegecreditnow



### **Table of Contents**

Introduction	1
School Partners:	
Amity High School	2
Blanchet High School	3
Career Technical Education Center	4
Cascade High School	5
Churchill High School*	6
Dallas High School	7
Dayton High School	8
EDGE SKSD Online Learning	9
Frontier Charter Academy	10
Jefferson High School	11
John F. Kennedy High School	12
McKay High School	13
McMinnville High School	14-15
McNary High School	16
Mountain View High School*	17
North Marion High School	18
North Salem High School	19
Oregon Charter Academy	20
Regis High School	21
Sheldon High School*	22
Sheridan High School	23
Silverton High School	24
South Salem High School	25
Sprague High School	26
Stayton High School	27
Taft High School	28
West Albany High School*	29
West Salem High School	30
Willamette Career Academy	31
Willamette Valley Christian School	32
Woodburn High School	33
Yamhill Carlton High School	34
*Outside Chemeketa Service District	

#### **CCN Overview:**

College Credit Now in 2023-2024	35
CCN High Schools Summary AY 2023-24	36-37
Program Evaluation	38-40
Chemeketa Department Summaries:	
Agricultural Sciences & Technology	41
Applied Technologies	42
Apprenticeship	43
Behavioral Health & Health Promotion, Health Information Management	44
Building Inspection	45
Business & Technology, Early Childhood Education	46
Education	47
Emergency Services & Diesel Technology	48
Hospitality Tourism Management	49
Liberal Arts & Social Sciences	50
Life & Physical Sciences	51
Math, Engineering & Computer Science	52
Contacts:	
High School Principals	53
Chemeketa Deans/Directors	54-55
Chemeketa Executive Team	56
Affirmative Action Statement	57

### **Introduction**

At Chemeketa Community College we are committed to transforming lives and communities through exceptional learning experiences. It is one of our promises to actively encourage and support successful transition from high school to college and university study. Chemeketa's College Credit Now program is one opportunity that has been proven effective for most students to increase chances of successful participation and persistence in community college and university settings.

Consistent with the accelerated learning standards adopted by the Higher Education Coordinating Commission, all high school-based accelerated learning offered by Chemeketa Community College will align with the standards of one of the three currently approved programs: Dual Credit, Sponsored Dual Credit and Assessment-Based Learning Credit. Chemeketa is currently offering two forms of Accelerated Learning, Dual Credit and Sponsored Dual Credit.

**Dual Credit:** 

Chemeketa's College Credit Now (CCN) was recognized as a state approved program in 2012 and continues to operate under the current Dual Credit standards as a state approved program.

In Dual Credit courses, the high school teacher is qualified to act as a proxy faculty member for the college or university when teaching the course. These courses are sufficiently similar to enable the student to be described as "taking a course" from the postsecondary institution. Dual credit students enroll in the college course and grading and transcription is consistent with those of like courses, at the college or university. (Credit may also be granted by the high school toward graduation requirements, as appropriate.) Oregon Dual Credit Standards.

#### Sponsored Dual Credit:

In Sponsored Dual Credit courses, a high school teacher partners with a sponsoring faculty member at a college or university to offer the course. These courses are sufficiently similar to enable the student to be described as "taking a course" from the postsecondary institution. Sponsored Dual credit students enroll in the college course and grading and transcription is consistent with those of like courses, at the college or university. Oregon Sponsored Dual Credit Standards.

College Credit Now is proud to partner with school districts from around the state to provide this exceptional learning opportunity to eligible students. As we look to the future, we strive to meet the diverse learning needs of Oregon students with a focus on equity outcomes to identify and reduce disparities in student access and success.

Sara Hastings Dean of High School Partnerships sara.hastings@chemeketa.edu Marlene Sandoval Dual Credit Coordinator marlene.sandoval@chemeketa.edu Maira Garcia RPED Grant Coordinator maira.garcia@chemeketa.edu

### **School Partners**

### **Amity High School**

- 503 Oak Ave, Amity, OR 97101
- Principal Ryan Sticka · Superintendent Jeff Clark

### **College Credit Now**

Instructor	Course Title	Enrollment
Romey, Kimberly	WR121Z Academic Composition	21
Stearns, John	APR101 Apprenticeship	33

CCN Summary:

216 College Credits Earned\$29,226 Tuition Savings41 Amity Students

## **Blanchet High School**

- 4373 Market St NE, Salem, OR 97301
- Principal Robin Smith

### **College Credit Now**

Instructor	Course Title	Enrollment
Ahn, Hyunsuk	GE101 General Engineering	13
Ahn, Hyunsuk	MTH111Z Precalculus 1: Functions Mathematics	23
Ahn, Hyunsuk	MTH112Z Precalculus 2: Trigonometry Mathematics	23
Ahn, Hyunsuk	MTH244 Probability and Statistics 2 Mathematics	30
Ahn, Hyunsuk	MTH251 Differential Calculus Mathematics	14
Ahn, Hyunsuk	MTH252 Integral Calculus Mathematics	13
Ahn, Hyunsuk	STAT243Z Elementary Statistics	37
Churchill, Beth	PH201 General Physics	6
Meyer, Scott	CH121 College Chemistry	9
Roberts, Kasey	WR121Z Academic Composition	31

#### **CCN Summary:**

811 College Credits Earned\$111,981 Tuition Savings79 Blanchet Students

## **Career Technical Education Center**

- 3501 Portland RD NE, Turner, OR 97392
- **Principal** Rhonda Rhodes

### **College Credit Now**

Instructor	Course Title	Enrollment
Fisher, Curtis	APR101 Apprenticeship	25
Fisher, Curtis	BLD141 International Residential Codes 1	24
Fisher, Curtis	BLD142 International Residential Codes 2	23
Fisher, Curtis	BLD158 Construction Materials, Systems, and	
	Drawings	22
Tinnell, Robert	DRF130 CAD 1	8
Valenzuela Estrada, Luis	HOR111 Introduction to Horticulture	12

CCN Summary: 341 College Credits Earned \$46,731 Tuition Savings 45 CTE Students

## **Cascade High School**

- 10226 Marion Road SE, Turner, OR 97392
- Principal Pete Rasmussen Superintendent Darin Drill

### **College Credit Now**

Instructor	Course Title	Enrollment
Baughman, Vanda	SPN103 First Year Spanish, Term 3 Spanish	6
Houdeshell, Stephanie	AH115 Healthcare Career Strategies	1
	HPE295 Health and Fitness for Life Health and	
Houdeshell, Stephanie	Physical Education	7

CCN Summary: 47 College Credits Earned \$6,237 Tuition Savings 13 Cascade Students

## **Churchill High School**

- 1850 Bailey Hill Rd, Eugene, OR 97405
- Principal Missy Cole Superintendent Cydney Vandercar

### **College Credit Now**

Instructor	Course Title	Enrollment
Suzuki, Miiko	JPN101 First Year Japanese, Term 1 Japanese	3
Suzuki, Miiko	JPN102 First Year Japanese, Term 2 Japanese	5
Suzuki, Miiko	JPN103 First Year Japanese, Term 3 Japanese	2

#### **CCN Summary:**

40 College Credits Earned \$5,340 Tuition Savings 10 Churchill Students

## **Dallas High School**

- 1250 SE Holman Avenue, Dallas, OR 97338
- Principal Tim Larson · Superintendent Steve Spencer

### **College Credit Now**

Instructor	Course Title	Enrollment
Jackson, Brandi	AH115 Healthcare Career Strategies	12
Jackson, Brandi	HM120 Medical Terminology 1	13
Jackson, Brandi	HM121 Medical Terminology 2	12
Jones, John	MTH111Z Precalculus 1: Functions Mathematics	16
Rowley, Ryan	HOR111 Introduction to Horticulture	6
Zelenka, Michelle	BA100 Business Career Exploration	2

**CCN Summary:** 

199 College Credits Earned\$26,829 Tuition Savings41 Dallas Students

### **Dayton High School**

- 801 Ferry St, Dayton, OR 97114
- Principal Richard Ceder Superintendent Amy Fast

### **College Credit Now**

Instructor	Course Title	Enrollment
Shadden, Jennifer	COMM111Z Public Speaking Communication	13

#### **CCN Summary:**

52 College Credits Earned\$6,942 Tuition Savings13 Dayton Students

## **EDGE SKSD Online Learning**

- 1075 8<sup>th</sup> Street NW, Salem, OR 97304
- Principal Christine Bowlby Superintendent Andrea Castañeda

### **College Credit Now**

Instructor	Course Title	Enrollment
	HPE295 Health and Fitness for Life Health and Physical	
Ebbs, Trisha	Education	6
Nicholson, Tyrus	AH115 Healthcare Career Strategies	2
Nicholson, Tyrus	HM120 Medical Terminology 1	5
Nicholson, Tyrus	HM121 Medical Terminology 2	4

**CCN Summary:** 

49 College Credits Earned \$6,489 Tuition Savings 14 EDGE Students

## **Frontier Charter Academy**

- PO Box 9, Gervais, OR 97026
- Principal Beau Neal Superintendent Dandy Stevens

#### **College Credit Now**

Instructor	Course Title	Enrollment
Alger, Caitlin	VC130 Photoshop 1	2

#### **CCN Summary:**

\*Available upon request. Data has been suppressed for high schools with fewer than 10 students enrolled in CCN.

## **Jefferson High School**

- 2200 Talbot Road SE, Jefferson, OR 97352
- Principal Laura Pierce-Cummings · Superintendent Brad Capener

### **College Credit Now**

Instructor	Course Title	Enrollment
Murtha, Poul	MTH111Z Precalculus 1: Functions Mathematics	19
Murtha, Poul	MTH112Z Precalculus 2: Trigonometry Mathematics	18
Murtha, Poul	MTH251 Differential Calculus Mathematics	6
Murtha, Poul	STAT243Z Elementary Statistics	6

#### **CCN Summary:**

202 College Credits Earned \$27,762 Tuition Savings 24 Jefferson Students

## John F. Kennedy High School

- 890 E Marquam Street, Mt. Angel, OR 97362
- Principal Jessica Brenden · Superintendent Rachel Stucky

### **College Credit Now**

Instructor	Course Title	Enrollment
Moffatt, Kevin	FRP179 Wildland Urban Interface	8
Moffatt, Kevin	PE185CA Conditioning Beginning Physical Education	34
Morrissey, Robert	BA100 Business Career Exploration	8
Morrissey, Robert	BA115 Introduction to Accounting	3
	CA121 Keyboard and amp: Doc Prod Computer	
Morrissey, Robert	Applications	5
	CIS101 Computing Concepts Computer Information	
Morrissey, Robert	Systems	5

#### CCN Summary: 124 College Credits Earned

\$16,434 Tuition Savings 30 John F. Kennedy students

## McKay High School

- 2440 Lancaster Drive NE Salem, OR 97305
- Principal Ranae Quiring Superintendent Andrea Castañeda

### **College Credit Now**

Instructor	Course Title	Enrollment
Rivera, Amanda	AH115 Healthcare Career Strategies	28
Rivera, Amanda	HM120 Medical Terminology 1	31
Rivera, Amanda	HM121 Medical Terminology 2	24

#### **CCN Summary:**

245 College Credits Earned\$33,135 Tuition Savings47 McKay Students

## **McMinnville High School**

- 615 East 15th Street, McMinnville, OR 97128
- Principal David Furman Superintendent Debbie Brockett

### **College Credit Now**

Instructor	Course Title	Enrollment
Bergschneider,		
Heather	BI101 Gen Bio: Ecology and amp; Diversity Biology	29
Bergschneider,		
Heather	BI102 Gen Bio: Cell Bio, Gen and amp; Evol Biology	34
	HTM100 Hospitality Industry Hospitality and Tourism	
Breyer, Sarah	Manage	2
Brittan Lack, Garrett	SPN101 First Year Spanish, Term 1	103
Brittan Lack, Garrett	SPN102 First Year Spanish, Term 2	104
Brittan Lack, Garrett	SPN103 First Year Spanish, Term 3	101
Brittan Lack, Garrett	SPN201 Second Year Spanish, Term 1	35
Brittan Lack, Garrett	SPN202 Second Year Spanish, Term 2	35
Brittan Lack, Garrett	SPN203 Second Year Spanish, Term 3	40
	HTM100 Hospitality Industry Hospitality and Tourism	
Carpino, Krista	Manage	16
Carpino, Krista	HTM104 Tourism and amp; Travel Industry Hospitality	
	and Tourism Manage	7
Carpino, Krista	HTM105 Restaurant Operations	3
Christensen, Elizabeth	HDF247 Preschool Child Development	23
Coste, Sean	MTH111Z Precalculus 1: Functions Mathematics	77
Coste, Sean	MTH112Z Precalculus 2: Trigonometry Mathematics	80
Coste, Sean	STAT243Z Elementary Statistics	25
Elmeligui, Taghrid	CS160 Introduction Computer Science	14
Elmeligui, Taghrid	CS161 Computer Science 1	12
Flyckt, Melissa	MTH105Z Math In Society	60
Flyckt, Melissa	MTH251 Differential Calculus Mathematics	39
Flyckt, Melissa	MTH252 Integral Calculus Mathematics	36
Howard, Adam	ED101 Introduction to Practicum and Teaching	11
Ludwig, Russell	CJ100 Survey Criminal Justice system	25
Ludwig, Russell	CJ101 Criminology Criminal Justice	26
Maselli, Brian	WR115 Introduction to Composition Writing	61
Maselli, Wendy	WR121Z Academic Composition	44
McAnally, Gregory	VC130 Photoshop 1	75

Rapp, Jessica	AH115 Healthcare Career Strategies	54
Rapp, Jessica	HM120 Medical Terminology 1	64
Rapp, Jessica	HM121 Medical Terminology 2	26
	BA115 Introduction to Accounting Business	
Roberts, Thomas	Administration	8
	CA201D Microsoft Word Processing Computer	
Roberts, Thomas	Applications	10
Robertson, Cynthia	MTH111Z Precalculus 1: Functions Mathematics	38
Robertson, Cynthia	MTH112Z Precalculus 2: Trigonometry Mathematics	37
Sutton, Robert	ES172 Introduction to Emergency Services	9
Sutton, Robert	FRP150 Introduction to Fire Protection	20
Warmbier, Paul	WR115 Introduction to Composition Writing	18
Warmbier, Paul	WR121Z Academic Composition	56
Warmbier, Paul	WR122Z Composition 2 Writing	89

#### **CCN Summary:**

5,774 College Credits Earned \$797,064 Tuition Savings 569 McMinnville Students

### **McNary High School**

- 595 Chemawa Road N, Keizer, OR 97303
- Principal Scott Gragg Superintendent Andrea Castañeda

### **College Credit Now**

Instructor	Course Title	Enrollment
Bushey, Nada	MTH251 Differential Calculus Mathematics	30
Bushey, Nada	MTH252 Integral Calculus Mathematics	29
Elder, Mandy	BI102 Gen Bio: Cell Bio, Gen and amp; Evol Biology	7
McNaught, Kinsey	BA115 Introduction to Accounting Business	
Lynne	Administration	13
Mosher, Justine	MTH111Z Precalculus 1: Functions Mathematics	75
Mosher, Justine	MTH112Z Precalculus 2: Trigonometry Mathematics	54
Reid, Laura	WR121Z Academic Composition	24
Reid, Laura	WR122Z Composition 2 Writing	20
Shuirman, Paul	STAT243Z Elementary Statistics	15

#### **CCN Summary:**

1,119 College Credits Earned\$153,549 Tuition Savings141 McNary Students

## **Mountain View High School**

- 2755 Northeast 27th Street, Bend, OR 97701
- Principal Michael Hicks · Superintendent Steve Cook

### **College Credit Now**

Instructor	Course Title	Enrollment
Mellor, Brant	GEG106 Cultural Geography	82
Mellor, Brant	GEG107 Cultural Geography 2	62

**CCN Summary:** 

576 College Credits Earned\$78,666 Tuition Savings85 Mountain View Students

## **North Marion High School**

- 20167 Grim Rd NE Aurora, OR 97002
- Principal DeAnn Jenness · Superintendent Dan Busch

### **College Credit Now**

Instructor	Course Title	Enrollment
Bailey, Sara	VC130 Photoshop 1	2
Ioane, Kelly	BA115 Introduction to Accounting Business Administration	17
Ioane, Kelly	CA121 Keyboard and amp: Doc Prod Computer Applications	28
Ioane, Kelly	CA122 Advanced Keyboarding and Document Production	20
McClintock,		
Patricia	HM120 Medical Terminology 1	16
McClintock,		
Patricia	HM121 Medical Terminology 2	17
Moran, Sherie	APR101 Apprenticeship	1
Moran, Sherie	MT105 Introduction to Robotics Microelectronics/Industrial	3
Wagner, Tully	HST201 History of the United States	26
Wagner, Tully	HST202 History of the United States: 1840 to 1900	26
Wagner, Tully	HST203 History of the United States: 1900 to Present	23

CCN Summary: 631 College Credits Earned \$86,151 Tuition Savings 94 North Marion Students

## North Salem High School

- 765 14<sup>th</sup> St. NE, Salem, OR 97301
- Principal Dustin Purnell Superintendent Andrea Castañeda

### **College Credit Now**

Instructor	Course Title	Enrollment
Boehlke, Susanne	MTH111Z Precalculus 1: Functions Mathematics	7
Dickinson, Dana	HDF225 Prenatal, infant and Toddler Development	11
Hastings, Jason	DRF130 CAD 1	3
Naas, Ashley	HDF247 Preschool Child Development	6

#### **CCN Summary:**

88 College Credits Earned\$11,628 Tuition Savings26 North Salem Students

## **Oregon Charter Academy**

- 833 NW Santiam Blvd, Mill City, OR 97360
- Principal Joe Mogford · Superintendent Todd Miller

### **College Credit Now**

Instructor	Course Title	Enrollment
Imig, Stephanie	WR121Z Academic Composition	17
Imig, Stephanie	WR122Z Composition 2 Writing	16
Leifer, Paula	MTH105Z Math In Society	2
Leifer, Paula	MTH111Z Precalculus 1: Functions Mathematics	9
Leifer, Paula	MTH112Z Precalculus 2: Trigonometry Mathematics	9
Lofts, Cynthia	MTH111Z Precalculus 1: Functions Mathematics	1
Lofts, Cynthia	MTH112Z Precalculus 2: Trigonometry Mathematics	1
Yao, Xiaolong	MTH251 Differential Calculus Mathematics	3
Yao, Xiaolong	MTH252 Integral Calculus Mathematics	3
Yao, Xiaolong	STAT243Z Elementary Statistics	5

#### **CCN Summary:**

266 College Credits Earned\$36,696 Tuition Savings27 Oregon Charter Students

## **Regis High School**

- 550 W Regis Street, Stayton, OR 97383
- Principal Candi Hedrick · Superintendent Lee Loving

### **College Credit Now**

Instructor	Course Title	Enrollment
Bauer, Michael	BA101 Introduction to Business	10
Schmidlkofer, Bruce	WR115 Introduction to Composition Writing	16
Schmidlkofer, Bruce	WR121Z Academic Composition	17
Schmidlkofer, Bruce	WR122Z Composition 2 Writing	18
Stuckart, Deanne	MTH111Z Precalculus 1: Functions Mathematics	12
Vancauteren, Chris	ED101 Introduction to Practicum and Teaching	2

CCN Summary: 298 College Credits Earned \$41,028 Tuition Savings 33 Regis Students

## **Sheldon High School**

- 2455 Willakenzie Rd, Eugene, OR 97401
- Principal Mike Ingman · Superintendent Cydney Vandercar

### **College Credit Now**

Instructor	Course Title	Enrollment
Shioya, Yoshiko	JPN102 First Year Japanese, Term 2 Japanese	3
Shioya, Yoshiko	JPN103 First Year Japanese, Term 3 Japanese	7
Shioya, Yoshiko	JPN201 Second Year Japanese, Term 1	5
Shioya, Yoshiko	JPN202 Second Year Japanese, Term 2	1

#### **CCN Summary:**

64 College Credits Earned \$4,573 Tuition Savings 11 Sheldon Students

## **Sheridan High School**

- 433 S. Bridge Street., Sheridan, OR 97378
- Principal Pat Schrader · Superintendent Dorie Vickery

### **College Credit Now**

Instructor	Course Title	Enrollment
Holsti, Julia	CIS101 Computing Concepts Computer Information Systems	4

#### **CCN Summary:**

\*Available upon request. Data has been suppressed for high schools with fewer than 10 students enrolled in CCN.

## **Silverton High School**

- 1456 Pine Street, Silverton, OR 97381
- Principal Kristin Jorgenson · Superintendent Scott Drue

### **College Credit Now**

Instructor	Course Title	Enrollment
Baker, Monica	HOR111 Introduction to Horticulture	5
Barnes, Kirsten	CJ100 Survey Criminal Justice system	23
Barnes, Kirsten	ES172 Introduction to Emergency Services	18
Sheets, Geralyn	AH115 Healthcare Career Strategies	12
Sheets, Geralyn	HM120 Medical Terminology 1	15
Sheets, Geralyn	HM121 Medical Terminology 2	15
Towery, Scott	APR101 Apprenticeship	7
Towery, Scott	WLD177 Welding Processes	5
Towery, Scott	WLD197 Welding	5

#### **CCN Summary:**

343 College Credits Earned\$46,563 Tuition Savings50 Silverton Students

## South Salem High School

- 1910 Church Street SE, Salem, OR 97302
- Principal Tara Romine Superintendent Andrea Castañeda

### **College Credit Now**

Instructor	Course Title	Enrollment
Berry, Gregory	WR121Z Academic Composition	28
Berry, Gregory	WR122Z Composition 2 Writing	25
Enfield, Kent	MTH105Z Math In Society	3
Hendricks, Abigail	HM121 Medical Terminology 2	9
Holman, Megan	HM120 Medical Terminology 1	8
Trotter, Warren	BA115 Introduction to Accounting Business Administration	3
Trotter, Warren	MTH111Z Precalculus 1: Functions Mathematics	34
Trotter, Warren	MTH251 Differential Calculus Mathematics	9
Trotter, Warren	MTH252 Integral Calculus Mathematics	9
Trotter, Warren	MTH253 Series Calculus and Linear Algebra	1
Trotter, Warren	STAT243Z Elementary Statistics	26

#### **CCN Summary:**

590 College Credits Earned\$80,550 Tuition Savings88 South Salem Students

## **Sprague High School**

- 2373 Kuebler Blvd S, Salem, OR 97302
- Principal Chad Barkes Superintendent Andrea Castañeda

#### **College Credit Now**

Instructor	Course Title	Enrollment
Alvarez Ramirez, Diana	SPN215 Heritage Spanish 2	13
Alvarez Ramirez, Diana	SPN216 Heritage Spanish 3	12
Burleson, Sheri	MTH111Z Precalculus 1: Functions Mathematics	19
Burleson, Sheri	MTH112Z Precalculus 2: Trigonometry Mathematics	18
Burleson, Sheri	MTH251 Differential Calculus Mathematics	22
Burleson, Sheri	MTH252 Integral Calculus Mathematics	18
Burleson, Sheri	MTH253 Series Calculus and Linear Algebra	1
Mahi, Kimo	FE280B3 Field Experiences	2
Mahi, Kimo	HPE184 Sports Medicine: Prevention and Care of	
	Athletic Injuries	16
Mahi, Kimo	HPE270 Sports Psychology	22
Mahi, Kimo	HPE285 Advanced Prevention and Care of Athletic	
	Injurers	7
Smith-Ellis, Jamie	HM120 Medical Terminology 1	43
Smith-Ellis, Jamie	HM121 Medical Terminology 2	

#### **CCN Summary:**

796 College Credits Earned\$108,336 Tuition Savings130 Sprague Students

## **Stayton High School**

- 757 W Locust Street, Stayton, OR 97383
- Principal Vicky Storey Superintendent Lee Loving

### **College Credit Now**

Instructor	Course Title	Enrollment
Martinez-Medina, Bertha	ED101 Introduction to Practicum and Teaching	5
Shafer, Nicole	WR115 Introduction to Composition Writing	44
Shafer, Nicole	WR121Z Academic Composition	48
Shafer, Nicole	WR122Z Composition 2 Writing	45

#### **CCN Summary:**

536 College Credits Earned\$74,106 Tuition Savings49 Stayton Students

## **Taft High School**

- 3780 SE Spy Glass Ridge Dr, Lincoln City, OR 97367
- Principal Nick Lupo Superintendent Dr. Karen Gray

### **College Credit Now**

Instructor	Course Title	Enrollment
	HTM100 Hospitality Industry Hospitality and Tourism	
Westbrook, Julia	Manage	5
Westbrook, Julia	HTM105 Restaurant Operations	5

#### **CCN Summary:**

\*Available upon request. Data has been suppressed for high schools with fewer than 10 students enrolled in CCN.

## West Albany High School

- 2100 SW Elm St, Albany, OR 97321
- Principal Rich Engel Superintendent Andy Gardner

#### **College Credit Now**

Instructor	Course Title	Enrollment
Kahler, Jacqueline	FR101 First Year French, Term 1	6
Kahler, Jacqueline	FR102 First Year French, Term 2	5
Kahler, Jacqueline	FR103 First Year French, Term 3	3

#### **CCN Summary:**

56 College Credits Earned\$7,476 Tuition Savings14 West Albany Students

## West Salem High School

- 1776 Titan Drive NW, Salem, OR 97304
- Principal Carlos Ruiz Superintendent Andrea Castañeda

### **College Credit Now**

Instructor	Course Title	Enrollment
	BA115 Introduction to Accounting Business	
Kilgroe, Stacy	Administration	11
McGlade, Estela	SPN201 Second Year Spanish, Term 1	16
McGlade, Estela	SPN202 Second Year Spanish, Term 2	20
Stanislaw, Jennifer	EMT151 Emergency Medical Technician, Part 1	18
Stanislaw, Jennifer	EMT152 Emergency Medical Technician, Part 2	16
	EMT177 Emergency Response	
Stanislaw, Jennifer	Communication/Documentation	16
Stanislaw, Jennifer	ES172 Introduction to Emergency Services	4
Suderman, Julie	MTH111Z Precalculus 1: Functions Mathematics	56
Vandiver, Janet	AH115 Healthcare Career Strategies	18
Vandiver, Janet	HM120 Medical Terminology 1	40
Vandiver, Janet	HM121 Medical Terminology 2	33

#### CCN Summary:

920 College Credits Earned\$125,460 Tuition Savings142 West Salem Students

## Willamette Career Academy

- 1200 Lancaster Dr NE, Salem, OR 97305
- **Principal** Alan Kirby

### **College Credit Now**

Instructor	Course Title	Enrollment
Hueller, Kurt	APR101 Apprenticeship	6
Paysinger, Emily	AH115 Healthcare Career Strategies	14
Paysinger, Emily	HM101 Intro to Pharmacy Technology	14
Paysinger, Emily	HM120 Medical Terminology 1	39
Paysinger, Emily	HM121 Medical Terminology 2	37
Wimp, Joshua	DSL110 Engine Diagnostics and Repair	15
Wimp, Joshua	DSL111 Electrical and Electronics	13

<u>CCN Summary:</u> 521 College Credits Earned \$71,601 Tuition Savings 62 WCA Students

### Willamette Valley Christian School

- 9075 Pueblo Ave Ne, Brooks, OR 97305
- Principal Debbie Tipton

### **College Credit Now**

Instructor	Course Title	Enrollment
Reed, Becky	MTH111Z Precalculus 1: Functions Mathematics	3
Reed, Becky	MTH112Z Precalculus 2: Trigonometry Mathematics	3
Reed, Becky	MTH251 Differential Calculus Mathematics	2
Reed, Becky	MTH252 Integral Calculus Mathematics	2

#### **CCN Summary:**

\*Available upon request. Data has been suppressed for high schools with fewer than 10 students enrolled in CCN.

## Woodburn High School

- 1785 N Front St, Woodburn, OR 97071
- **Principal** Dulce Nash **Superintendent** Joe Morelock

### **College Credit Now**

Instructor	Course Title	Enrollment
Delay, Shawn	DRF130 CAD 1	2

#### **CCN Summary:**

\*Available upon request. Data has been suppressed for high schools with fewer than 10 students enrolled in CCN.
# Yamhill Carlton High School

- 275 N. Maple Street, Yamhill, OR 97148
- Principal Tanner Smith · Superintendent Clint Raever

## **College Credit Now**

Instructor	Course Title	Enrollment
McKinney, Mark	HST202 United States: 1840 to 1900	12
McKinney, Mark	HST203 United States: 1900 to Present	11

#### **CCN Summary:**

92 College Credits Earned\$12,612 Tuition Savings12 Yamhill Carlton Students

# College Credit Now 2023-2024

# Students saved over 2 million dollars Chemeketa region's CCN data summary for the 2023-2024 academic year

Teachers	Schools	Courses	Students	Credits	Tuition Savings
97	32	83	1,928	15,117	\$2,073,657

During the 2023-24 academic year, 83 courses were taught by 97 teachers at 32 high schools - resulting in 1,928 students (unduplicated headcount) earning 15,117 college credits for a total tuition savings of \$2,073,657.

# CCN High Schools Summary AY 2023-24

High School	Headcount	Earned Credits	Tuition Savings
Amity High School	41	216	\$29,226
Blanchet School	79	811	\$111,981
Career Technical Education Center	45	341	\$46,731
Cascade High School	13	47	\$6,237
Churchill High School	10	40	\$5,340
Dallas High School	41	199	\$26,829
Dayton High School	13	52	\$6,942
EDGE - SKSD Online Learning	14	49	\$6,489
Frontier Charter Academy	*	*	*
Jefferson High School	24	202	\$27,762
John F Kennedy High School	30	124	\$16,434
McKay High School	47	245	\$33,135
McMinnville Senior High School	569	5,774	\$797,064
McNary High School	141	1,119	\$153,549
Mountain View High School	85	576	\$78,666
North Marion High School	94	631	\$86,151
North Salem High School	26	88	\$11,628
Oregon Charter Academy	27	266	\$36,696
Regis High School	33	298	\$41,028
Sheldon High School	11	64	\$8,694

Sheridan High School	*	*	*
Silverton High School	50	343	\$46,563
South Salem High School	88	590	\$80,550
Sprague High School	130	796	\$108,336
Stayton Union High School	49	536	\$74,106
Taft High School	*	*	*
West Albany High School	14	56	\$7,476
West Salem High School	142	920	\$125,460
Willamette Career Academy	62	521	\$71,601
Willamette Valley Christian School	*	*	*
Woodburn High School	*	*	*
Yamhill-Carlton High School	12	92	\$12,612
Totals	1928	15,117	\$ 2,073,657

\*Data has been suppressed for high schools with fewer than 10 students enrolled in CCN.

## **Program Evaluation**

The College Credit Now program is continually looking to improve and better serve its stakeholders. One tool that is used to gather feedback from students to guide program improvements is the end of term student course evaluation. The survey consists of 12 questions which were created in collaboration with dual credit coordinators from around the state to implement a common set of questions through which programs could consistently compare responses. This tool helps all programs meet the state standard for evaluation that is required for all programs offering high school-based college credits. The evaluation standard for Dual Credit programs is:

The college or university conducts an end-of-term student course evaluation for courses offered through the Dual Credit Program. The course evaluation is intended to influence program improvement rather than instructor evaluation. Names (of the instructor or students) should not be included in the evaluation.

2023-24 was the sixth full year that CCN gathered responses to these 12 questions which were distributed through an online survey to all students enrolled in a CCN course. Highlights from the feedback are described below.

Total number of student responses to the survey: 241

#### **Question 1- What High School do you attend?**

School with the highest number of respondents: Stayton

#### **Question 2- What is the Chemeketa Course ID?**

Course ID with the highest number of respondents: WR122

#### Question 3- How did you learn about this course being dual credit?

A majority of respondents indicated that they learned about this course through their teacher



Question 4- Did the instructor explain how the course was a dual credit high school and college course?

98% of respondents indicated yes

**Question 5- Were the student registration and enrollment instructions provided to you easy to follow?** 93% of respondents indicated yes









Question 8- Did you receive a course outline or syllabus from your instructor detailing the course expectations, outcomes, grading procedures, and dual credit information? 91% of respondents indicated yes

#### Question 9- As a result of taking this dual credit course I: (check all that apply)



#### Question 10- Was the course outline or syllabus clear and useful?

91% of students indicated yes

# Question 11- How did the work in this class compare to other college-level or advanced courses you've taken such as AP or IB?

38% of students indicated that their course was about the same in terms of work and effort

#### Question 12- Would you recommend this course to others?

98% of students indicated yes

## **Chemeketa Department Summaries**

Agricultural Sciences & Technology						
Agribusiness Management • Horticulture Management • Electronics Technology • Robotics						
Department	Schools	Instructors	Courses	Enrollment	Credits Earned	
Summary	4	4	2	26	78	
CCN Partnership Information:						
Scho	ols	Inst	ructor	Cours	es	
Career Technical Edu	ucation Center	Valenzuela	Estrada, Luis	HOR111		
Dallas High School	Rowley, Ry	Rowley, Ryan				
North Marion High School		Moran, She	Moran, Sherie			
Silverton High School		Baker, Mor	nica	HOR111		

# **Applied Technologies**

Automotive Technology • Drafting • Machining Technology • Visual Communications • Welding

Department	Schools	Instructors	Courses	Enrollment	Credits Earned	
Summary	7	7	4	102	227	
CCN Partnership Information:						
Schools		Inst	Instructor		Courses	
Career Technical Education Ctr		Tinnell, Rol	Tinnell, Robert		DRF130	
Frontier Charter Aca	demy	Alger, Caitl	Alger, Caitlin		VC130	
McMinnville High Sc	hool	McAnally,	McAnally, Gregory			
North Marion High School		Bailey, Sara	Bailey, Sara			
North Salem High School		Hastings, Ja	Hastings, Jason			
Silverton High School		Towery, Sc	ott	WLD177, WLD197		
Woodburn High Sch	Woodburn High School		Delay, Shawn			

Apprenticeship					
Electrician • HVAC/R • Plumber • Sheet Metal					
Demonstration and Commencement	Schools	Instructors	Courses	Enrollment	Credits Earned
Department Summary	5	5	1	72	280
CCN Partnership Information:					
Schools		Instructor		Courses	
Amity High School		Stearns, John		APR101	
Career Technical Educatio	n Ctr	Fisher, Curtis		APR101	
North Marion High School		Moran, Sherie		APR101	
Silverton High School		Towery, Scott		APR101	
Willamette Career Acader	my	Hueller, Kurt		APR101	

## Behavioral Health & Health Promotion, Health Information Management

Health Education • Physical Education • Health Services Management

Department	Schools	Instructors	Courses	Enrollment	Credits Earned
Summary	12	16	9	717	2,135

Schools	Instructor	Courses
Cascade High School	Houdeshell, Stephanie	AH115
Cascade High School	Houdeshell, Stephanie	HPE295
Dallas High School	Jackson, Brandi	AH115
Dallas High School	Jackson, Brandi	HM120, HM121
EDGE - SKSD Online Learning	Nicholson, Tyrus	AH115
EDGE - SKSD Online Learning	Ebbs, Trisha	HPE295
EDGE - SKSD Online Learning	Nicholson, Tyrus	HM120, HM121
John F Kennedy High School	Moffatt, Kevin	PE185CA
McKay High School	Rivera, Amanda	AH115
McKay High School	Rivera, Amanda	HM120, HM121
McMinnville High School	Rapp, Jessica	AH115
McMinnville High School	Rapp, Jessica	HM120, HM121
North Marion High School	McClintock, Patricia	HM120, HM121
Silverton High School	Sheets, Geralyn	AH115, HM120, HM121
South Salem High School	Hendricks, Abigail	HM121
South Salem High School	Holman, Megan	HM120
Sprague High School	Mahi, Kimo	HPE184, HPE270, HPE285
Sprague High School	Smith-Ellis, Jamie	HM120, HM121
West Salem High School	Vandiver, Janet	AH115
West Salem High School	Vandiver, Janet	HM120, HM121
Willamette Career Academy	Paysinger, Emily	AH115
Willamette Career Academy	Paysinger, Emily	HM101, HM120, HM121

Building Inspection				
Department Summary	Available upon request. Data has been suppressed for high schools with fewer than 3 high schools.			

## **Business & Technology, Early Childhood Education**

Accounting • Office Management & Technology • CIS • CWE • Early Childhood Education • Business Management

Department	Schools	Instructors	Courses	Enrollment	Credits Earned
Summary	10	12	9	187	596

Schools	Instructor	Courses
Dallas High School	Zelenka, Michelle	BA100
John F Kennedy High School	Morrissey, Robert	BA100, BA115
John F Kennedy High School	Morrissey, Robert	CA121
John F Kennedy High School	Morrissey, Robert	CIS101
McMinnville High School	Roberts, Thomas	BA115
McMinnville High School	Roberts, Thomas	CA201D
McMinnville High School	Christensen, Elizabeth	HDF247
McNary High School	McNaught, Kinsey Lynne	BA115
North Marion High School	Ioane, Kelly	BA115
North Marion High School	Ioane, Kelly	CA121, CA122
North Salem High School	Naas, Ashley	HDF247
North Salem High School	Dickinson, Dana	HDF225
Regis High School	Bauer, Michael	BA101
Sheridan High School	Holsti, Julia	CIS101
South Salem High School	Trotter, Warren	BA115
West Salem High School	Kilgroe, Stacy	BA115

Education						
Education						
Department	Schools	Ins	structors	Courses	Enrollment	Credits Earned
Summary	3 3 1				18	54
CCN Partnership Info	ormation:					
Scho	ools		Ins	structor	Cours	es
McMinnville High School			Howard, Adam		ED101	
Regis High School			Vancauteren, Chris		ED101	
Stayton High School		Martinez-Medina, Bertha		ED101		

## **Emergency Services & Diesel Technology**

Brooks Regional Training Center • Criminal Justice • Emergency Medical Technology • Fire Protection • Diesel Technology

Department	Schools	Instructors	Courses	Enrollment	Credits Earned
Summary	5	6	10	211	804

Schools	Instructor	Courses
John F Kennedy High School	Moffatt, Kevin	FRP179
McMinnville High School	Ludwig, Russell	CJ100, CJ101
McMinnville High School	Sutton, Robert	ES172
McMinnville High School	Sutton, Robert	FRP150
Silverton High School	Barnes, Kirsten	CJ100
Silverton High School	Barnes, Kirsten	ES172
West Salem High School	Stanislaw, Jennifer	EMT151, EMT152, EMT177
West Salem High School	Stanislaw, Jennifer	ES172
Willamette Career Academy	Wimp, Joshua	DSL110, DSL111

Hospitality Tourism Management						
Nutrition & Food Ma	anagement • V	ineyard Manage	ment			
Department	Schools	Instructors	structors Courses		Credits Earned	
Summary	immary 2		3 3		152	
CCN Partnership Info	ormation:					
Scho	ols	Ins	tructor	Cours	ses	
McMinnville High School		Carpino, K	Carpino, Krista		HTM100, HTM104, HTM105	
McMinnville High School		Breyer, Sa	Breyer, Sarah		HTM100	
Taft High School		Westbroo	Westbrook, Julia		HTM100, HTM105	

## **Liberal Arts & Social Sciences**

Communication • English/Writing • Philosophy/Religious Studies • Visual and Performing Arts• Languages • Social Sciences

Department	Schools	Instructors	Courses	Enrollment	Credits Earned
Summary	18	21	25	1,418	5,592

Schools	Instructor	Courses
Amity High School	Romey, Kimberly	WR121Z
Blanchet School	Roberts, Kasey	WR121Z
Cascade High School	Baughman, Vanda	SPN103
Churchill High School	Suzuki, Miiko	JPN101, JPN102, JPN103
Dayton High School	Shadden, Jennifer	COMM111Z
McMinnville High School	Brittan Lack, Garrett	SPN101, SPN102, SPN103, SPN201, SPN202, SPN203
McMinnville High School	Maselli, Brian	WR115
McMinnville High School	Warmbier, Paul	WR115, WR121Z, WR122Z
McMinnville High School	Maselli, Wendy	WR121Z
McNary High School	Reid, Laura	WR121Z, WR122Z
Mountain View High School	Mellor, Brant	GEG106, GEG107
North Marion High School	Wagner, Tully	HST201, HST202, HST203
Oregon Charter Academy	Imig, Stephanie	WR121Z, WR122Z
Regis High School	Schmidlkofer, Bruce	WR115, WR121Z, WR122Z
Sheldon High School	Shioya, Yoshiko	JPN102, JPN103, JPN201, JPN202
South Salem High School	Berry, Gregory	WR121Z, WR122Z
Sprague High School	Alvarez Ramirez, Diana	SPN215, SPN216
Stayton Union High School	Shafer, Nicole	WR115, WR121Z, WR122Z
West Albany High School	Kahler, Jacqueline	FR101, FR102, FR103
West Salem High School	McGlade, Estela	SPN201, SPN202
Yamhill-Carlton High School	McKinney, Mark	HST202, HST203

Life & Physical Sciences							
Life & Physical Sci	ences						
Department	Schools Instructors Courses Enrollment					Credits Earned	
Summary	3	3 3 76 2				296	
CCN Partnership I	nformation:						
Schoo	ls	Instruct	tor		Courses	;	
Blanchet School		Churchill, Bet	Churchill, Beth		PH201		
McMinnville High School Bergschneider, Heather		r,	BI101, BI102				
		Elder, Mandy		BI10	)2		

# Math, Engineering & Computer Science

## Computer Science • Mathematics • Engineering

Department	Schools	Instructors	Courses	Enrollment	Credits Earned
Summary	12	20	11	1,117	4,639

Schools	Instructor	Courses
Blanchet School	Ahn, Hyunsuk	MTH111Z, MTH112Z, MTH244, MTH251,
		MTH252
Blanchet School	Ahn, Hyunsuk	GE101
Blanchet School	Ahn, Hyunsuk	STAT243Z
Dallas High School	Jones, John	MTH111Z
Jefferson High School	Murtha, Poul	MTH111Z, MTH112Z, MTH251
Jefferson High School	Murtha, Poul	STAT243Z
McMinnville High School	Elmeligui, Taghrid	CS160, CS161
McMinnville High School	Coste, Sean	MTH111Z, MTH112Z
McMinnville High School	Robertson, Cynthia	MTH111Z, MTH112Z
McMinnville High School	Flyckt, Melissa	MTH105Z, MTH251, MTH252
McMinnville High School	Coste, Sean	STAT243Z
McNary High School	Bushey, Nada	MTH251, MTH252
McNary High School	Mosher, Justine	MTH111Z, MTH112Z
McNary High School	Shuirman, Paul	STAT243Z
North Salem High School	Boehlke, Susanne	MTH111Z
Oregon Charter Academy	Leifer, Paula	MTH105Z, MTH111Z, MTH112Z
Oregon Charter Academy	Yao, Xiaolong	MTH251, MTH252
Oregon Charter Academy	Lofts, Cynthia	MTH111Z, MTH112Z
Oregon Charter Academy	Yao, Xiaolong	STAT243Z
Regis High School	Stuckart, Deanne	MTH111Z
South Salem High School	Trotter, Warren	MTH111Z, MTH251, MTH252, MTH253
South Salem High School	Enfield, Kent	MTH105Z
South Salem High School	Trotter, Warren	STAT243Z
Sprague High School	Burleson, Sheri	MTH111Z, MTH112Z, MTH251, MTH252, MTH253
West Salem High School	Suderman, Julie	MTH111Z
Willamette Valley Christian School	Reed, Becky	MTH111Z, MTH112Z, MTH251, MTH252

# **High Schools Principals**

High School	Principal	Phone	Email
Amity High School	Ryan Sticka	503.835.2181	ryan.sticka@amity.k12.or.us
Blanchet High School	Robin Smith	503.391.2639	robinsmith@blanchetcatholicschool.com
Career Technical Education	Rhonda Rhodes		
Ctr		503.399.5511	rhodes_rhonda@salkeiz.k12.or.us
Cascade High School	Pete Rasmussen	503.749.8020	prasmussen@cascade.k12.or.us
Churchill High School	Missy Cole	541.790.5100	cole_m@4j.lane.edu
Dallas High School	Tim Larson	503.623.8336	tim.larson@dsd2.org
Dayton High School	Richard Ceder	503.864.2273	richard.ceder@dayton.k12.or.us
EDGE SKSD Online Learning	Christine Bowlby	503.399.3041	christine_bowlby@salkeiz.k12.or.us
Frontier Charter Academy	Beau Neal	503.744.6441	bneal@frontiercharteracademy.org
	Laura Pierce-		
Jefferson High School	Cummings	541.327.3337	laura.piercecummings@jefferson.k12.or.us
John F. Kennedy High School	Jessica Brenden	503.845.6128	jessica.brenden@masd91.org
McKay High School	Ranae Quiring	503.399.3080	quiring_ranae@salkeiz.k12.or.us
McMinnville High School	David Furman	503.565.4200	dfurman@msd.k12.or.us
McNary High School	Scott Gragg	503.399.3233	gragg_scott@salkeiz.k12.or.us
Mountain View High School	Michael Hicks	541.355.4400	michael.hicks@bend.k12.or.us
North Marion High School	DeAnn Jenness	503.678.7123	deann.jenness@nmarion.k12.or.us
North Salem High School	Dustin Purnell	503.399.3241	purnell_dustin@salkeiz.k12.or.us
Oregon Charter Academy	Joe Mogford	503.897.2272	jmogford@oregoncharter.org
Regis High School	Candi Hedrick	503.769.2159	principal@regisstmary.org
Santiam High School	Blane Lazar	503.897.2311	Blane.lazar@santiam.k12.or.us
Sheldon High School	Mike Ingman	541.790.6600	ingman_m@4j.lane.edu
Sheridan High School	Pat Schrader	971.261.6970	patrick.schrader@sheridan.k12.or.us
Silverton High School	Kristin Jorgenson	503.873.6331	jorgenson_kirstin@silverfalls.k12.or.us
South Salem High School	Tara Romine	503.399.3252	romine_tara@salkeiz.k12.or.us
Sprague High School	Chad Barkes	503.399.3261	barkes_chad@salkeiz.k12.or.us
Stayton High School	Vicky Storey	503.769.2171	vicky.storey@nsantiam.k12.or.us
Taft High School	Nick Lupo	541.996.2115	nick.lupo@lincoln.k12.or.us
West Albany High School	Rich Engel	541.967.4545	rich.engel@albany.k12.or.us
West Salem High School	Carlos Ruiz	503.399.5533	ruiz_carlos@salkeiz.k12.or.us
Willamette Career Academy	Alan Kirby	503.370.5001	alan.kirby@wesd.org
Willamette Valley Christian	Debbie Tipton		
, School		503.393.5236	dtipton@wvcs.org
Woodburn High School	Dulce Nash	503.980.6100	dnash@woodburnsd.org
Yamhill Carlton High School	Tanner Smith	503.852.6980	smitht@ycschools.org

# **Chemeketa Deans and Directors**

Program/Area	Name	Position	Phone	Email
Academic & Organizational Effectiveness	Colton Christian	Dean	503.399.5237	colton.christian@chemeketa.edu
Academic Development & High School Partnerships	Sara Hastings	Dean	503.365.4705	sara.hastings@chemeketa.edu
Admissions, Enrollment & Graduation Services	Elizabeth Bay	Director/ Registrar	503.589.7652	elizabeth.bay@chemeketa.edu
Advising & First Year Programs	Angela Archer	Dean	503.399.6148	angela.archer@chemeketa.edu
Agricultural Sciences & Technology	Tim Ray	Dean	503.584.7255	tim.ray@chemeketa.edu
Applied Technologies	Larry Cheyne	Dean	503.316.3279	larry.cheyne@chemeketa.edu
Apprenticeship	Francisco Saldivar	Director	503.399.6266	francisco.saldivar@chemeketa.edu
Behavioral Health & Health Promotion	Shaunah Steele	Director	503.399.5258	shaunah.steele@chemeketa.edu
Bookstore & Auxiliary Services	Amanda Faltyn	Director	503.399.2540	amanda.faltyn@chemeketa.edu
Budget & Finance	Brian Knowles	Director	503.365.4789	brian.knowles@chemeketa.edu
Business Services	Rich Kline	Director	503.399.4762	rich.kline@chemeketa.edu
Capital Projects & Facilities	Rory Alvarez	Director	503.399.2594	rory.alvarez@chemeketa.edu
Center for Academic Innovation	Layli Liss	Dean	503.399.5067	layli.liss@chemeketa.edu
Chemeketa Center for Business & Industry (CCBI) Business Programming & ECE	R. Taylor	Executive Director	503.399.6566	rtaylor@chemeketa.edu
Chemeketa Cooperative Regional Library Service (CCRLS)	Doug Yancey	Executive Director	503.315.4584	doug.yancey@chemeketa.edu
Chemeketa Press	Abbey Gaterud	Director	503.399.6156	abbey.gaterud@chemeketa.edu
College Access & Student Life	Mike Evans	Dean	503.399.2391	mike.evans@chemeketa.edu
College Access Programs	Liliana Landa- Villalba	Director	503.589.7715	liliana.landa.villalba@chemeketa.edu
Corrections Education	Vacant	Dean	N/A	N/A
Counseling & Student Support Services	Blanca Aguirre	Associate Dean	503.399.5171	Blanca.aguirre@chemeketa.edu

Education	Karla Hale	Director	503.399.6564	karla.hale@chemeketa.edu
Emergency & Risk				
Management	John McIlvain	Director	503.399.8635	john.mcllvain@chemeketa.edu
Emergency Services & Diesel Technology	Jordan Bermingham	Dean	503.399.5050	jordan.bermingham@chemeketa.edu
Financial Aid & Veterans Services	Robert Hoffman	Director	503.399.2307	robert.hoffman@chemeketa.edu
Health Sciences	Sandi Kellogg	Dean	503.399.5041	sandi.kellogg@chemeketa.edu
High School Partnerships	Sarah Whisenhunt	Director	503.365.4707	sarah.whisenhunt@chemeketa.edu
Human Resources	Patrick Proctor	Associate Vice President	503.315.4586	patrick.proctor@chemeketa.edu
Information Technology	Doug Moxley	Director	503.399.5240	doug.moxley@chemeketa.edu
Institutional Advancement	Marie Hulett	Executive Director	503.399.2530	marie.hulett@chemeketa.edu
Legal Resources	Vacant		N/A	N/A
Liberal Arts & Social Sciences	Keith Russell	Dean	503.399.2531	keith.russell@chemeketa.edu
Library & Learning Resources	Jennifer Cox	Dean	503.399.5105	jennifer.cox@chemeketa.edu
Math, Engineering & Computer Science	Timor Saffary	Dean	503.399.5037	timor.saffary@chemeketa.edu
Mid-Willamette Education Consortium	Ed Woods	Director	503.399.6243	ed.woods@chemeketa.edu
Polk Center	Laura Leon- Cipriano	Interim Director	503.589.7722	laura.leon.cipriano@chemeketa.edu
Pre-College Programs	Lino Solomon	Director	503.589.7620	lino.solomon@chemeketa.edu
Psychology, Life & Physical Sciences	Marie Gabbard	Dean	503.399.6527	marie.gabbard@chemeketa.edu
Public Safety	Rick Puente	Director	503.589.7704	rick.puente@chemeketa.edu
Strategic Initiatives, Systems & Planning	Gary West	Director	503.315.4590	gary.west@chemeketa.edu
Student Accessibility Services & Testing Services	Karen Alexander	Director	503.399.5276	karen.alexander@chemeketa.edu
Student Success, Equity & Belonging	Teter Kapan	Director	503.399.5141	teter.kapan@chemeketa.edu
Woodburn Center	Elias Villegas	Dean	503.316.3259	elias.villegas@chemeketa.edu
Workforce Partnerships	Adam Mennig	Director	503.399.6517	adam.menning@chemeketa.edu
Yamhill Valley Campus CTE & Eola Center	Paul Davis	Director	503.584.7553	paul.davis@chemeketa.edu

## **Chemeketa Executive Team**

Jessica Howard, President/Chief Executive Officer Julie Deuchars, Executive Coordinator/Board of Education Secretary David Hallett, Vice President, Academic & Student Affairs Alice Sprague, Vice President, Governance & Administration Aaron Hunter, Vice President/Chief Financial Officer Patrick Proctor, Associate Vice President, Human Resources Holly Nelson, Chief Officer, Workforce Innovation & Strategic Engagement Marshall Roache, Executive Dean Manuel Guerra, Executive Dean Ryan West, Executive Dean Chris Kato, Executive Dean Vivi Caleffi Prichard, Chief Diversity Officer Marie Hulett, Executive Director, Institutional Advancement Julie Deuchars, Executive Coordinator/Board of Education Secretary



## **College Credit Now**

#### Chemeketa Community College

The College is an equal opportunity/affirmative action employer and educational institution committed to an environment free of discrimination and harassment. Questions regarding sexual harassment, gender-based discrimination and sexual misconduct policies or wish to file a complaint contact the Title IX coordinator at 503.365.4723. For questions about equal employment opportunity and/or affirmative action, contact 503.399.2537. To request this publication in an alternative format, please call 503.399.5192.

# **Affirmative Action Statement**

Chemeketa Community College prohibits unlawful discrimination based on the following:

- Race
- National Origin
- Disability
- Gender
- Pregnancy
- Domestic Abuse Victim
- Protected Hairstyle (CROWN Act)
- Victims of Domestic Violence (Sexual Assault, Stalking, and/or Harassment)
- Color
- Sex
- Protected Veteran Status
- Gender Identity/Expression
- Whistleblowing
- Expunged Juveniles Record

- Political Affiliation or Belief
- Religion
- Marital Status
- Age
- Sexual Orientation
- Genetic Information
- Injured Workers
- Tobacco Use During Work
  Hours

Or any other status protected by federal, state, or local law in any area, activity or operation of the College. The College also prohibits retaliation against an individual for engaging in activity protected under this policy, and interfering with the individual's rights or privileges granted under federal, state or local laws.

Under College policies, equal opportunity for employment, admission, and participation in the College's programs, services, and activities will be extended to all persons, and the College will promote equal opportunity and treatment through application of its policies and other College efforts designed for that purpose.

For concerns, inquires or complaints regarding student disability accessibility and accommodations contact:

Section 504/ADA Coordinator Students

Karen Alexander, Director, Student Accessibility and Testing Services

503.399.5276

Section 504/ADA Coordinator Employees

For concerns, inquires or complaints regarding employee disability accessibility and accommodations contact:

Patrick Proctor, Associate Vice President, Human Resources

503.315.4586

Persons having questions or concerns about Title IX, which includes gender-based discrimination, sexual harassment, sexual violence, gender-based violence, and stalking, contact the Title IX coordinator, Jon Mathis at 503-584-7323, 4000 Lancaster Dr. NE, Salem, OR 97305, or http://go.chemeketa.edu/titleix.

All persons having questions or concerns related to Equal Employment Opportunity or Affirmative Action should contact the Affirmative Action Officer at 503.315.4586, 4000 Lancaster Dr. NE, Salem OR 97305.

Individuals may also contact the U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights (OCR), 810 3rd Avenue #750, Seattle, WA 98104, 206.607.1600.

To request this publication in an alternative format, please call 503.399.5192. For language access please call 503.315.4586 or email patrick.proctor@chemeketa.edu.